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TO: DAN POPE
W vl
FROM: WORTH BOLTON
DATE: OCCTOBER 04, 1995
RE: KIA LIST PER OUR DISCUSSIONS

After reviewing the listing in the last Assoc Newsletter
of Ef20 & C/75 KIA's I put tha attached infeo together.

Richard Bucille is on the wall in DC and was in E/20 & C/75
in the first part of my first tour. € !

The picture is one that Bones Benton sent me a copy of that
vas a sign on our TOC Bunker in An Khe in mia-1971 just before
I ETS out of Nam back to the world.

Hope this helps ont...would hate for some of our guys to not

be included...Rex and Gordy have bricks on the walk at our
Memorlal in Benning...I'm trying to get funds together to get

a brick in the walk for Rick Bucille...never rsally knew Ed Scott
that well..

Take care, thanks for the hard work...will get money in for my
membership and contribution to the memoraial names as socon aB
I can.
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Co E (LAP) & Co C (Rngr) Assoc.

Daninl Pope
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29 Sep 95

Worth,

The KIA project is about to come to an end without all our names submitted. I
need those four names. Either give me a point of contact for them, or just send me the
names and I'll do the verification an them. I have to get this completed.
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